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Questions/Responses No.1 to Request for Proposal (RFP) 
Programmer/Systems Analyst Service  

K11-0004-29 
April 6, 2010 

 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen:  
 
          The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by 
e-mail and are answered and posted for all prospective Offerors who received 
the RFP.  The statements and interpretations contained in the following 
responses to questions are not binding on the Maryland Judiciary unless the 
RFP is expressly amended.  Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to 
these questions is to be construed as agreement to or acceptance by the 
Maryland Judiciary of any statement or interpretation on the part of the 
offeror asking the question. 
   
1.  Question:  Are the pre-proposal conferences mandatory?  Will the Q and R 
resulting from these meetings be posted? 
 
Response:  The pre-proposal conference is not mandatory. Q and R resulting 
from these meetings will be posted. 
 
2.  Question:  Is there a minority participation goal for either RFP? 
 
Response:  There is a 25% goal for RFP K11-0005-29. No goal for RFP K11-
0004-29. 
 
3.  Question:  Is there an incumbent in this Position or is it a new position? 
 
Response: The incumbent is in this position. 
 
4.  Question: If it is an incumbent, what company has the current contract? 
 
Response:  System Resource Inc. is the incumbent. 
 
5.  Question: What type of work examples are required as stated in section C on page 
7? 
 
Response: Work done by the candidate (developed source code with 
compliance to the requirements in RFP , developed reports, projects 
requirements and example of the work done by candidate, the reference 
from the previous employee with description of the work done by the 
candidate for his/her company).  
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6. Question:  Would the Circuit Court Project Manager consider a resource that 
worked remotely part-time and on-site part-time? 
 
Response:   It’s a full time on-site position. 
 
7.  Who is the incumbent contractor? 
 
Response: System Resources Inc. is the incumbent. 
 
8.  What is the total amount of the current contract 
 
Response: The total contract amount is $332,800.00. 
 
 
 
 
 
Attendees at the pre-bid conference: 
 
John Harvey of Bara/Infoware, Inc. -703-354-1640 
 
Khalil Zebdi of Assyst  - 703-930-3103 
 
Manish Dave of GRPA – 703-277-7729 
 
Harry Hans of Sona – 410-329-1811 
 
Lisa Anapolsky of JIS – 410-260-1035 
 
Lauren Hong of Fastech – 301-335-2663 
 
R.S Venkatachalaen of Mansai – 301-441-1011 
 
Lisa Peters of  The Maryland Judiciary – 410-260-1265 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date Issued:  April 6, 2010 
Lisa Peters, Procurement Specialist 
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